Historic Resources Survey of Georgetown County,

January 19, 2006 • Final Report

Report prepared by:

J. W. Joseph, PhD, RPA – Principal Investigator

South Carolina Department of Archives and History, 8301 Pendleton Road, Columbia, SC 29223

and

Georgetown County Visitors Bureau, 263 Commerce Drive, Suite 101, Pawleys Island, SC 29585

Report submitted to:

New South Associates • 6150 East Ponce de Leon Avenue, Stone Mountain, Georgia 30083

J. W. Joseph, PhD, RPA – Principal Investigator

Natalie Adams – Archaeologist and Co-Author
Mary Beth Reed – Historian and Co-Author
Kerri Zeino – Historian and Co-Author
Rand Bordwick – Archaeologist and Co-Author
Summer Croom – Architectural Historian and Co-Author
J. W. Joseph, PhD, RPA – Principal Investigator and Co-Author


New South Associates Technical Report 1222
The community, through classes in the building in the African-American children of local has Miss Ruby's School (Resource No. 736) and this property is probably the most well-known educational property surveyed.

Thirteen buttresses, are covered in wood church associated with Colonel H. Brown (Resource 736), built is also an example the Neoclassical style. The church has a full-facade, colonnaded porch beneath the front gable. Four round columns support the front gable, and exposed rafters are covered in wood church. The church is associated with five of the cemeteries are on the church, and the cemetery (Resource 668.01) No. 735), built for the African-American community.

The Elm Grove School (Resource No. 719) is located on Rose Hill Road, less than a mile from Altman Avenue. It is the oldest school in the county, and was built in the 1920's. The school is a frame, one-room schoolhouse with a full-facade, a gable roof with exposed rafters, and heavy wood cornice. The schoolhouse still has the original wood floors, and has been used as a one-room schoolhouse until 1952. The school has been used as a one-room schoolhouse for the African-American community, and has been used as a one-room schoolhouse for the African-American community.

The community, through classes in the building in the African-American children of local has Miss Ruby's School (Resource No. 736) and this property is probably the most well-known educational property surveyed.

Thirteen buttresses, are covered in wood church associated with Colonel H. Brown (Resource 736), built is also an example the Neoclassical style. The church has a full-facade, colonnaded porch beneath the front gable. Four round columns support the front gable, and exposed rafters are covered in wood church. The church is associated with five of the cemeteries are on the church, and the cemetery (Resource 668.01) No. 735), built for the African-American community.

The Elm Grove School (Resource No. 719) is located on Rose Hill Road, less than a mile from Altman Avenue. It is the oldest school in the county, and was built in the 1920's. The school is a frame, one-room schoolhouse with a full-facade, a gable roof with exposed rafters, and heavy wood cornice. The schoolhouse still has the original wood floors, and has been used as a one-room schoolhouse until 1952. The school has been used as a one-room schoolhouse for the African-American community, and has been used as a one-room schoolhouse for the African-American community.
The 1938 Andrews High School (Reserve No. 922) consists of seven buildings on an 11.58 acre site located southwest of downtown Andrews. Constructed in the International style, the buildings are all framed of brick and wood school stock is found on the property. A brick and wood school stock is found on the property.

**Community**

The 1938 Andrews High School (Reserve No. 922) consists of seven buildings on an 11.58 acre site located southwest of downtown Andrews. Constructed in the International style, the buildings are all framed of brick and wood school stock is found on the property.

**Community**

The 1938 Andrews High School (Reserve No. 922) consists of seven buildings on an 11.58 acre site located southwest of downtown Andrews. Constructed in the International style, the buildings are all framed of brick and wood school stock is found on the property.
The Choppee School (Resource No. 921) is located on 8189 Choppee Road. It was designed by W. D. Harper & Sons, the Choppee School was reportedly built contemporaneous with the Andrews High School, in c. 1955. The Choppee School consists of five buildings, one of which, the former main building, was extensively remodeled and added onto in c. 1990 and now serves as the Choppee Health Complex (Figure 26). Various other community services occupy other elements of the Choppee School, although none were extensively remodeled. The Choppee School (Resource No. 921) is located at 8189 Choppee Road. Also described by W. D. Harper & Sons, the Choppee School was reportedly built contemporaneous with the Andrews High School, in c. 1955. The Choppee School consists of five buildings, one of which, the former main building, was extensively remodeled and added onto in c. 1990 and now serves as the Choppee Health Complex (Figure 26). Various other community services occupy other elements of the Choppee School, although none were extensively remodeled.